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ISSUE DATE:   17th June 2014      CIRCULAR NO:  03/14-15 

 

TO:       Clubs, Presidents, Secretaries, Captains  FROM:  Support Operations Manager 
                       George Shales 
CC:       SLSS Management, BoL Management 

 

SUBJECT: SurfCom Operator Hours Season 2013-2014   

 
 
Further to Branch Circular 41 issued last month with SLSS SOG Services operator hours, please find detailed 
below the SurfCom Operators Hours completed by Sydney Club members during season 2013-2014 with 
SurfCom SLSNSW. 
 
Congratulations  and thank you to these members on behalf of all Clubs for your time in manning SurfCom. 
      
 

Aaron Schriever Era 23.25 

Ann Schriever Era 52.5 

Gerald Stephenson North Bondi N/A 

Grant Owen Maroubra 74.25 

Jackson Towns Elouera 87.5 

Kane Hughes North Cronulla 21 

Kerryn Briody Bondi 5.5 

Lachlan Towns Elouera 41.75 

Lhyriel Smith Garie 82 

Saskia Ugarte Bronte 57 

Steve Laffey Bronte 14.75 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
George Shales 
SUPPORT OPERATIONS MANAGER 
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